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From: 	 -1(CJIS) (FBI) 
	

b6 -1 

Sent: 	Tuesday, September 28, 2004 2 03 PM 
	

b7C -1 

To: 	 l(CJIS) (FBI) 

Subject: FW. ACLU LITIGATION MATTER CONCERNING TREATMENT OF DETAINEES - DEADLINE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Here's what I received from) 	Sorry for the inconvenience. Also, I will be forwarding you the EC that was 
done regarding this. It should follow this e-mail. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1. 

--Original Message--  
Fromi 	 1(05) (FBI) 	b6 -1 

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2004 1:14 PM 	b7C -1 

Su sect: 	AU.0 ii iATION MATTER CONCERNING TREATMENT OF DETAINEES - DEADLINE 
To 	 IS) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

b6 -1 

b7C -3. 
This is all I have for my Unit. 

I 
----On nal Messa• b6 -1 
From 	 (015) (FBI) 	b7C -1 
Se 	 , 2004 8:34 AM 
To: 	 (CJIS) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ACLU LITIGATION MATTER CONCERNING TREATMENT OF DETAINEES - DEADLINE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b6 -1 

b7C -1 

1. PDS did process JABS data through the ABS terminal in the Atnum that were/are held at GTMO, Afghanistan and IRAQ. 

A. There may be records on that box and also on CD's that they brought back or received from TDY locations. 

B. PDS has ,access to that box and they should be able to identify the records. 

2. Treatment of detainees at GTMO. 

A. Enclosed is an e-mail from MCCRAW, STEVEN C. (INSD) (FBI) regarding GTMO 

B. Enclosed is my response to the above e-mail 
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b7C -1 

ter.. 
 

b7;...-  -1 

    

--Ondinal Message--- 
From:! 	 I  (CJIS) (FBI) 	b6 -1 

Sent: i uesday, September  28, 2004 07:51 	b7C -1 

704 	 l(CJIS) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: ACLU LITIGATION MATTER CONCERNING TREATMENT OF DETAINEES - DEADLINE 

SENSITIVE gIUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

You are the only one I can think of that might have anything regarding this email and attachment. 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 
(CJIS) (FBI) 
004 6:53 

UIS) (FBI): 	 UIS) (FBI); 	 I); 
I)   IS) (FBI);[ 	 (CRS) (FBI) 	 (CIS) 

	

(CMS) (F 	 S) (FB-1)—  
Cc 	 (CMS) (FBI) 	 CRS) (FBI) 
Su je : 	 GATION M 	 TMENT OF DETAINEES - DEADLINE 

SENSITIVE_BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD  

UNIT CHIEFs, 

Reference the attached EC (197A-HQ-1469834, Serial 6 (s6.wpd)) 

Please comply with the following lead asap. 

All FBIHQ Divisions are requested to conduct searches for e-mails, work copies, and 
investigative notes created or obtained after 9/11/01 and through 5/25/04,  which contain 
information concerning foreign detainees based upon the search parameters detailed above. 
Please respond via the leads menu for both positive and negative results of searches. 

b6 -1 	Please respond td 	1y noon, September 28, 2004. Positive or negative responses are 
b7C -1 	expected. 

Thanks, 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Section UMW, I I M5 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED  

SENSITIVe_BUT UNCLASSIFIED  

DETAINEES-3815 
9/28/2004 

DOJFBI-002417 
ACLU-RDI 3148 p.3



information provided in EC outlines 

The following communications were drafted and approved by CJIS/Programs Development 
Section, Global Initiative Unit employees. These documents provide information concerning 
treatment of detainees and/or repatriation of military detainees. 

b6 -1 
297-HQ-A1327669-A, Senal 244 - SSfil 	 [letailed to GTMO from June 6-19,2002. b7C -1 

297-HQ-A1327669-A, Senal 191 - MA 	 etailed to GTMO for periods March 20-  b6 -1 

25, 2003; Apnl 15-22, 2003; May 4-26,2003; July 6-22, 2003; November 17-26;203, 	b7C -1 

March 29-April 6, 2004. 

297-HQ-A1327669-A, 	- SSAI 	 
uploaded in ACS - SS 	is on AL) 

32-HQ-C1387900-JABS, Serial 8 - 
individual names of Bagram military detainees who have been transferred or repatriated to GTMO 

32-HQ-C1387900-JABS, Serial 10,1 	 !information provided in EC outlines 
individual names of Bagram military detainees who have been repatriated 

32-HQ-C1387900- Serial 211, dated 6/11/2003 drafted by 	 I  information 
provided in the EC outlines information regarding military detainees who have been transferred to 
Bagram, Afghanistan, Riyadh, and Saudi Arabia. 

32-HQ-C1387900 - Serial 268, dated 7/29/2003 drafted b4 	 I,  provides 
information on military detainees transferred to Bagram, Afghanistan. 

The following communications are associated with the CJIS, Programs Development 
Section, Joint Automated Booking Stations (JABS) fingerprint program. These ECs 
outline military detainees who have been transferred or repatriated to another country or 
military location. 

(Hard copy not provided, text not 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

315N-MM-C99102, Serial 1544, dated 4/7/2004 drafted byl 	 Irovides information 
b6 -1 

on military detainees transferred to Bagram, Afghanistan. 

315N-MM-C99102, serial 1543, dated 4/4/2004 drafted byl 	 'provides information 
regarding detainees transferred to Bagram, Afghanistan, Turkey and Iraq. 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

rovides information 315N-MM-C99102, serial 1516, dated 2/23/2004 drafted by 
regarding detainees transferred to Bagram, Afghanistan. 

315N-MM-C99102, serial 1517, dated 2/29/2004, drafted b4 
regarding detainees transferred to Denmark. 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 
iprovides information 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 	' 

b7C -1 

b7C -1 

315N-MM-C99102, serial 1531, dated 3/11/2004, drafted b( , 	'provides information 
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regarding detainees transferred to Great Britain 
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